
 
POLK TRANSIT  

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
 

County Administrative Building - County Commission Chambers 
330 West Church Street, Bartow, FL 

 

January 27, 2015 
9:00 a.m. 

 

 

 

   Action Required 
Call to Order  

• Roll Call 
   

 
1. Approval of Minutes   

• December 2, 2014, Board of Director Meeting Minutes      Approval 
 

2. Public Comments (20 Minute limit at 3 minutes per individual) None 
 

3. Action Item  TBD 
 

4. Safety & Security / Dean Kirkland-McMillan, Director of Safety & Security Approval 
• SSPP 
 

5. Community Score Card / Bill Knieriem, Director of Operations None 
 

6. CTC Designation Update / Diane Slaybaugh, TPO None 
 

7. FAST Act 2015 update / Erin Killebrew, Director of Government Relations None 
 

8. Executive Director Report / Tom Phillips, Executive Director 
• Merger Update         None 
• Winter Haven Urbanized Area Administrative Agent Designation  None 
• PTA 2016 Board Schedule       Approval 
    

9. Public Comments (3 minute per individual limit) None 
 

10. Other Business  TBD 
 

11. Board Members Comments TBD 
 

Adjournment 



POLK TRANSIT  
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

JANUARY 27, 2016 
AGENDA ITEM #1 

 
 
 
Agenda Item: Approval of September 3, 3015, Board of Directors Meeting 

Minutes. 
 
Presenter: Marcy Harrison 
 
Recommended 
Action: Board approve the September 3, 2015, Board of Directors 

Meeting Minutes. 
 

Summary: The Polk Transit Authority Board of Directors Meeting 
minutes for September 3, 2015, summarizes agenda items 
covered during that meeting. 

 
   
Attachments: September 3, 2015, Board of Directors Meeting Minutes 
  
  
   
 
  



 

  
 

 
 POLK TRANSIT AUTHORITY 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
MEETING MINUTES 
SEPTEMBER 3, 2015 

 
 
 
Directors: 
City of Auburndale Mayor Keith A.  Cowie  
Town of Dundee Commissioner Willie Quarles 
Polk County Commissioner John E. Hall 
City of Winter Haven Commissioner Steven M. Hunnicutt – Chairman 
Polk County Commissioner George M. Lindsey, III   
City of Lakeland Commissioner Keith Merritt  
City of Lakeland Commissioner Don Selvage   
City of Lake Wales Mayor Eugene Fultz – Vice Chairman 
Polk County Commissioner Edwin V. Smith 
 
Executive Director:  Tom Phillips 
Attorneys:   Tim Darby 
Administrative Assistant:  Marcy Harrison 
 
 
 
Call to Order 
 8:30 a.m. Chairman Steven Hunnicutt 
 
 
 
Roll Call 

Present      Excused Absence 
Commissioner Lindsey                   Commissioner Merritt 
Commissioner Hall                     
Commissioner Selvage 
Commissioner Quarles 
Commissioner Smith    
 

 
 
Agenda Item #2 – Public Comments 

None at this time 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 2 of 3 
 

Agenda Item #3 – Financial / David Persaud  
a.  PTA FY 2015-2016 Operating Budget and Resolution #15-16.  The proposed FY 2015-16 Budget 
for the Polk Transit Authority includes the forecasted revenues/reserves to be received and 
expenditures to be occurred as part of the normal operation of the Authority.  As such, the proposed 
budget reflects only a minimal amount of administrative activity, and does not include a significant 
amount of expenditures related to transit services. 
 

• Revenue and Expense Summary  
The proposed budget for Revenues consists of Reserves, $10,100.The reserve balance 
is estimated at $44,310 at 9/30/2016. 

  The proposed budget for expenses for FY 2016 consists of $10,100 basically for the 
  auditing fees $8,900, planning expenses totaling $1,000 and special service district 
  dues $200. 

  Since there are no fares or grant revenues, the budgetary activities for FY 2016 has 
  been reduced significantly with no operational activity. 

  In November 2014 the My Ride referendum failed resulting in no transportation  
  activities in FY 2014-15. 

  PTA FINANCIAL TREND 

• 2009- Initial funding of $425,000 
• 2010- Advertising for the November 2010 referendum 
• 2011- JARC grant received , route operations started  
• 2013- Last year for JARC grant funding 

 

PTA EXPENSE TRENDS 

• 2009- Initial funding received 
• 2010- Preparation for November 2010 referendum 
• 2010- Creation of master strategic plan and public communications plan later 

replaced with the ‘My Ride” transit development plan. 
• 2011- JARC grant received, route operations started in August 2011 
• 2012- First full year of route operations under JARC grant  

 
 
On a motion made by Commissioner Hall, and seconded by Commissioner Selvage: 
 
“Board approval of the proposed PTA Budget FY 2015-2016” 
     

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 
 



Page 3 of 3 
 

b.  Resolution No. 15-16 / PTA FY 2015-2016 Budget: 
 

POLK TRANSIT AUTHORITY 
 

RESOLUTION NO.  15-16 
 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE POLK TRANSIT AUTHORITY ADOPTING THE FINAL BUDGET FOR 
FISCAL YEAR 2015-2016 AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
 WHEREAS, the Polk Transit Authority received as information the FY 2015-16  preliminary budget 
on August 25, 2015. 
  
 WHEREAS, the Polk Transit Authority set forth the appropriations and revenue estimate for the 
Budget for Fiscal Year 2015-2016 in the amount of $ 10,100.  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Polk Transit Authority that: 
 

1. The FY 2015-2016 Final Budget be adopted. 
2. This resolution will take effect immediately upon its adoption. 

 
DULY ADOPTED at a public hearing this 3RD day of September 2015 

 
 
 

On a motion made by Commissioner Hall, and seconded by Commissioner Lindsey: 
 
“Board approval for the adoption of the final budget for FY 2015-2016” 
     

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 
 
Agenda Item #5 – Public Comments 
None at this time 

        
Agenda Item #6 – Other Business 
None at this time 
 
Agenda Item #7 – Board Member Comments 
None at this time 
 
Adjournment 
 9:02 a.m. 
 
Approved this 3rd day of September, 2015. 
 
 
 
__________________________________                ______________________________ 
Chairman – Commissioner Hunnicutt   Minutes Taker – Marcy Harrison 



POLK TRANSIT  
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

JANUARY 27, 2016 
AGENDA ITEM #2 

 
 
 
Agenda Item: Public Comments 
 
Presenter: TBD 
 
Recommended 
Action: The Board Chair apply Board Policy of a 3 minute limit for 

each speaker with the Chair having the latitude to permit a time 
extension on a case by case bases 

 
Summary: Open forum for the public to address any comments, questions, 

or concerns to the Board of Directors. 
 
Attachments: None  



POLK TRANSIT  
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

JANUARY 28, 2015 
AGENDA ITEM #3 

 
 
Agenda Item: Board Action Items  
 
Presenter:  
 
Recommended   
Action: None 
 
Summary:   
 
Attachments:  



POLK TRANSIT  
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

JANUARY 27, 2016 
AGENDA ITEM #4 

 
 
 
Agenda Item: SSPP 
 
Presenter: Dean Kirkland-McMillan, Director of Safety & Security  
 
Recommended 
Action: Approval of SSPP 
 
Summary:  
Attachments:  SSPP  

 











































































































































































        BUS TRANSIT SYSTEM 

  ANNUAL  SAFETY  CERTIFICATION 

 Date:   January 27, 2016 
 Name: Lakeland Area Mass Transit District 

d.b.a Citrus Connection

Address: 1212 George Jenkins Blvd. 
  Lakeland, Florida 33815 

In accordance with Florida Statue 341.061, the bus system named above hereby adopts 
and certifies to the following: 

1. The adoption of a System Safety Program Plan in  accordance, at a minimum,
with the established Florida Department Of Transportation safety standards set
forth in Rule 14-90, Florida Administrative Code, for calendar  year 2016

2. Compliance with adopted standards of the System Safety Program Plan (SSPP),
for calendar year 2016.

3. Performance of safety inspections on all buses operated in accordance with Rule
14-90.009, for calendar year 2016

Signature: _________________________________________________________ 

Name:     Commissioner: Steven Hunnicut 
Title:       Chairman of the Board of Directors, Polk Transit Authority 

Signature: __________________________________________________________ 

Name:     Tom Phillips 
Title:       Executive Director, Lakeland Area Mass Transit District 



POLK TRANSIT  
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

JANUARY 27, 2016 
AGENDA ITEM #5 

 
 
 
Agenda Item: Community Score Card 
 
Presenter: Bill Knieriem, Director of Operations  
 
Recommended 
Action: None 
 
Summary: Oral Presentation 
 
Attachments:  Community Scorecard  

 



FOURTH QTR                                    6:15 am - 11:15 am    11:15 am - 3:15 pm                         3:15 pm - 7:15 pm
OCT-DEC 2015 1st Qtr Avg 2nd Qtr Avg 3rd Qtr Avg 4th Qtr Avg 1st Qtr Avg 2nd Qtr Avg 3rd Qtr Avg 4th Qtr Avg 1st Qtr Avg 2nd Qtr Avg 3rd Qtr Avg 4th Qtr Avg
Route 1 19.3 19.3 19.6 19.9 26.4 26.5 27.2 29.5 16.6 16.3 18.8 21.6
Route 3 27.6 17.4 17.9 19.7 39.0 21.7 20.5 22.1 18.5 13.6 18.0 18.5
Route 3X 9.7 8.2 5.3 5.4 9.4 4.8 6.9 6.2 8.1 0.8 4.1 4.85
Route 10 12.9 9.8 9.8 11.6 17.7 12.5 12.5 12.5 21.6 21.6 12.1 21.6
Route 14 15.0 11.9 18.2 18.3 18.2 16.4 17.7 16.8 15.1 11.5 17.2 16.5
Route 15 13.8 13.5 13.3 13.4 19.4 16.8 16.1 17.4 12.4 11.8 14.4 15.8
Route 22 XL 28.1 23.6 34.0 37.6 42.5 32.5 30.1 30.4 18.0 15.4 31.9 33.2
Route 32/33 7.4 8.3 11.4 10.0 7.3 8.5 11.9 13.4 5.8 6.4 6.5 6.8
Route 39 7.1 5.9 6.3 6.8 5.4 6.7 8.1 7.8 6.0 5.7 5.2 5.0
Route 45 20.5 16.8 17.0 19.2 23.6 19.8 17.5 17.7 19.4 15.1 13.4 14.9
Route 46 11.7 10.2 9.8 10.8 10.0 8.6 10.8 11.9 14.5 10.8 12.3 14.0
Route 47 9.6 9.5 11.8 13.2 15.5 13.1 12.8 14.1 10.3 9.1 11.1 13.4
Route 57 10.3 9.6 #DIV/0! #DIV/0! 9.8 9.1 #DIV/0! #DIV/0! 12.9 11.1 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
Route 58 13.6 11.1 11.1 10.4 15.5 12.5 13.0 10.1 9.2 7.4 10.9 9.8
Route 12 24.4 21.7 20.4 24.9 24.7 22.7 22.6 24.2 19.7 17.7 17.6 17.6
Route 15WH 40.4 33.0 35.0 37.3 38.3 31.1 33.3 36.0 31.8 25.5 27.8 29.8
route 22 XW 25.2 25.9 21.8 19.8 29.2 24.0 23.2 22.1 25.6 21.8 19.0 16.6
route 30 15.9 14.3 13.8 14.1 23.7 21.8 21.1 22.2 23.5 21.8 18.5 17.2
Regular Fixed Route
10 + route doing well 7 - 9.9 possible minor changes 0 - 6.9 possible major changes

Flex Routes
7+ route doing well 4 - 6.9 possible minor changes 0 - 3.9 possible major changes



x



POLK TRANSIT  
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

JANUARY 27, 2016 
AGENDA ITEM #6 

 
 
 
Agenda Item: CTC Designation Update 
 
Presenter: Diane Slaybaugh, TPO 
 
Recommended 
Action: None 
 
Summary: Oral Presentation 
 
Attachments: None 
 
 
 
 
 
  



POLK TRANSIT  
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

JANUARY 27, 2016 
AGENDA ITEM #7

Agenda Item: FAST Act 2015 update 

Presenter: Erin Killebrew, Director of Government & Community 
Relations  

Recommended 
Action: None 

Summary: Oral Presentation 

Attachments: None 



POLK TRANSIT  
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

JANUARY 27, 2016 
AGENDA ITEM #8 

 
 
 
Agenda Item: Executive Director Comments 

• Merger Update 
• Winter Haven Urbanized Area Administrative Agent 

Designation 
• PTA 2016 Board Schedule Changes 

  
 
Presenter: Tom Phillips, Executive Director  
 
Recommended 
Action: None 
 
Summary: PTA 2016 Board Schedule Changes - Resolution approval for 

changes to the 2016 PTA Board schedule. 
 
Attachments: Resolution 16-05 
 
 
 
 
 
  



POLK TRANSIT AUTHORITY 
RESOLUTION NO. 16-05 

 
A RESOLUTION RELATING TO THE SCHEDULE OF REGULAR MEETINGS; ADOPTING 

   THE   SCHEDULE   OF  REGULAR   MEETINGS   FOR   THE  2016  YEAR; AUTHORIZING   
  AND  DIRECTING  THE  CHARIMAN  TO  FILE  THE  SCHEDULE WITH THE   LOCAL   
  GOVERNING   AUTHORITY   AND   TO   PUBLISH   THE  SCHEDULE  AS REQUIRED BY  
  LAW; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

BE  IT   RESOLVED  BY  THE  GOVERNING  BODY  OF  POLK TRANSIT AUTHORITY 
 

SECTION 1.       Pursuant  to  Section  189.417,  Florida  Statutes,  there  is  hereby  
 
adopted a schedule of regular meetings of the Polk Transit Authority  
 
for the fiscal year commencing January 27, 2016 as follows: 

 
              SCHEDULE OF MEETINGS 2016 

January 27, 2016 11:00a.m. 330 W. Church St., Bartow, BoCC Boardroom 
March 10, 2016 11:00a.m. 330 W. Church St., Bartow, BoCC Boardroom 
July 14, 2016 11:00a.m. 330 W. Church St., Bartow, BoCC Boardroom 
November 10, 2016 11:00a.m. 330 W. Church St., Bartow, BoCC Boardroom 

 
          MEETING CANCELLATIONS 2016 

DATE TIME PLACE 
April 27, 2016 9:00a.m. 330 W. Church St., Bartow, BoCC Boardroom 
July 27, 2016 9:00a.m. 330 W. Church St., Bartow, BoCC Boardroom 

 
SECTION 2.     The   Chairman of Polk County Authority,  or  such  other  person   or   persons  
 
designated by the governing body, is hereby authorized and directed to file the above  
 
Schedule of  Regular  Meetings  with  Stacy  Butterfield,  Clerk  of  the  Board of County  
 
Commissioners, Bartow, Florida, and to publish the schedule as required by law. 
 
Section 3.     This Resolution shall take effect January 27, 2016. 
 
PASS   AND   CERTIFIED   AS   TO   PASSAGE    this   27   day   of   January,    2016. 

 
Polk Transit Authority 

 
BY: _______________________________ 
      Commissioner Steven Hunnicutt, Chairman 

 
ATTEST BY: _________________________________ 
                     Marcy Harrison, Administrative Assistant 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND CORRECTNESS: ____________________________________ 
              Attorney of District                       



POLK TRANSIT  
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

JANUARY 27, 2016 
AGENDA ITEM #9

Agenda Item: Public Comments 

Presenter: TBD 

Recommended 
Action: None 

Summary: Open forum for the public to address any comments, questions, 
or concerns to the Board of Directors. 

Attachments: None 



POLK TRANSIT  
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

JANUARY 28, 2015 
AGENDA ITEM #10

Agenda Item: Other Business 

Presenter: TBD 

Recommended 
Action: TBD 

Summary: TBD 

Attachments: None 



POLK TRANSIT  
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

JANUARY 28, 2015 
AGENDA ITEM #11 

Agenda Item: Board Members Comments 

Presenter: TBD 

Recommended 
Action: None 

Summary: Oral Presentation 

Attachments: None 


	PT AGENDA
	ITEM 1 - Mtg Mins
	Meeting Minutes September 3, 2015
	ITEM 2 Public Comments
	ITEM 3 Action Items
	ITEM 4 - Safety & Security
	SSPP 2016
	SSPP Certification
	ITEM 5 - Operations
	Community Score Card
	Sheet1

	ITEM 6 - TPO
	ITEM 7 - Govt Relations
	ITEM 8 - Executive Report
	16-05 PTA Schedule Changes
	ITEM 9 PUB CMTS
	ITEM 10 OTH BIZ
	ITEM 11 BD MEM CMTS

